Kristin Robinson

From: Jodi Mills

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 12:45 PM
To: Jessica Myers; Kristin Robinson

Cc: Richard Garland

Subject: contract labor to employee changes

Here is the update:

Instructor Rate/Class  Jan Feb Mar Apr May June
Jana Tarnovska S35 $490 $490 $665 $560 $560 $630
Phia Keyser S35 $385 5385 $455 $420 $455 $420
Jim Rehg S35 $910 $840 $980 $840 $980 $910
Laura Hughes S35 $175 $140 $140 $140 5175 $140
LeJeanne Thompson $35 $420 $420 $525 $385 $490 $455
Barry Murray S35 $175 $140 $175 $140 $140 $175
Natalie Polutta S35 $140 $140 $175 $105 $140 $175
Deborah Divver S35 $315 $280 $315 $280 $315 $315
Rudi Carruthers - class S35 $175 $140 $175 $140 $175 $140

Rudi Carruthers - personal

training $17.50 $840.00 $840.00 $840.00 $840.00 $840.00 $840.00

$4,025 $3,815  $4,445 $3,850  $4,270  $4,200

Total to transfer from contract labor to payroll $24,605 A
T g3z FIC
i stions.
Let me know if you have any quest {) ’Z/QI L{ %8
Thank you,

Jodi Mills, CPrRP

Senior Recreation Coordinator
Smyrna Parks and Recreation Department

(678) 631 - 5540

imills@smyrnaga.gov




